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Bernadette Russell

From: taMarche Frances | NN

Sent: December 6, 2022 8:28 AM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Consent Calendar #8 STC Health

STChealth, L.L.C., Amendment No. 2, to provide for a data, informatics and analytics consultant,
amend contractual language and scope of services, COVID-19 Containment grant from the CDC via
ADHS Fund, contract amount $98,600.00 (CT-HD-22-80)

I have reviewed the web page of this business and the project purpose and goals and feel that this is just
another expenditure to increase incrimental creep of the government into the public health records. It’s
another step toward governmental control of the public’s activity.

Spend the money on improving health services not tracking who is/has done something to their own
body.

Covid is real but it was used as a crisis to manipulate the population.... stop this nonsense and use the
money to help folks recover and not line the pockets of crisis mongers.

Frances LaMarche
7244 E Navigator Ln
Tucson




